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From:
To:

Cc: LESC Command
Subject: LESC DC Deployment
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:17:14 PM
Attachments: Deployment Calendar.xlsx

Distribution Team List - 6-4-2020.xlsx

Team,
 
First of all, a heartfelt thank you to you and your staff for the assistance with the efforts in DC this
week.  As this situation continues to be fluid, we need to adjust to maximize our support, but at the
same time ensuring we as a leadership team are looking out for the safety and well-being of our
staff.   This morning we notified the BP EOC that the LESC is standing down one of the deployment
teams tonight.  We did initially receive pushback, but  deftly handled the situation and was able
to justify the request.  As we don’t know how long our support will be needed, moving forward the
“all hands on deck” response below is implemented beginning tomorrow, June 4, 2020:
 

Increased total LESC LEO support 
Created a deployment team

Created a deployment schedule ensuring Teams will deploy  
However, all  teams will be ready to deploy if necessary.
Continue to supply rifles and less-lethal devices and staff located at the RRB.
When not deployed, the Teams will assist with the increased demand with LESC warehouse
operations as a result of the civil unrest.

 
I have attached the new rosters for the respective teams and a deployment schedule. and I did
the best we could dividing the teams and attempted to attain a balance from each LESC branch on
each team.  Unfortunately it was unavoidable, so some LESC staff will be deploying for a fourth
consecutive night tomorrow.  Also please note we are no longer utilizing the Team designations
Alpha and Bravo as it was causing some confusion.
 
In addition, the following individuals will need to attend the required OCC legal brief tomorrow in
the ATC Auditorium at 1130 and stop by the LESC front office to fill in the required information on
the Deployment Team Rosters we need to submit daily to the EOC. 
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Finally, per the attached deployment calendar, will deploy tomorrow.  As of
right now, departure time from the ATC will be 1400 hrs. 
 
Thank You,
 

Acting Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Law Enforcement Safety & Compliance (LESC)

(Office)
 (Cellular)

 
Visit our SharePoint site for more information on LESC programs.
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Deployment Cycle

Law Enforcement Safety and Compliance
Civil Protest Response Calendar

PAYPERIOD 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 12 12 12 12

DAY Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday

DATE 6/1/2020 6/2/2020 6/3/2020 6/4/2020 6/5/2020 6/6/2020 6/7/2020 6/8/2020 6/9/2020 6/10/2020 6/11/2020

TIMES OF ACTIVITY

STAGING 

REPORTING

DEMOBILIZE

END OF MISSION

Deployment Calendar.xlsx
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Teams ‐ Distributioin

Distribution Team List ‐ 6‐4‐2020.xlsx
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: DC- Response- Black and Tans Approved
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:26:00 PM

Just come in b/t, so we all look the same anyway.
 
 

From:
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:26 PM
To:
Subject: RE: DC- Response- Black and Tans Approved
 
Had a question on multicam?
 
VR,
 

 

From:
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:24 PM
To: LESC Staff 
Subject: DC- Response- Black and Tans Approved
 
 
 

Acting Deputy Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Law Enforcement Safety and Compliance
 

Office
 Cell
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